

Certified ABAP Consultant

GEORGIOS TANIOS

Phone: +306937058140

Email: tanios.georgios@gmail.com

Website: www.tanios.gr

Linkedin: www.linkedin.com/in/taniosgeorgios

Address: 3 Georgiou Vlahou, Athens, Greece

Summary

As a Certified ABAP Consultant, I have over 20 years of experience in FI/CO, SD, MM, PM and HR modules. In general, I have more than 30 years of programming and application development experience. I have always been a team player and a hard worker. I pay close attention to my customers' needs and I am good at problem-solving.

Skills

SAP ABAP	Data Dictionary	Debugging and Testing
SAP SD	Data Migration	Search Helps
Views	ALV Reports	SAP Scripts
Dialog Programming	Team Player	Fast Learner

Work Experience

Hellenic Gas Transmission System Operator (DESFA) S.A. – Jun 2007 – Current

ABAP Developer, SD Consultant, Project Manager

- Creating ALV Reports for MM, SD, FI/CO, HR, PM.
- Designing SAP Forms for SD, PM, FI/CO.
- Customising and Supporting SAP SD.
- Planning, Scheduling, Managing IT Project (Jan 2011 – Feb 2015).

Public Gas Corporation (DEPA) S.A. – Jun 2001 – Jun 2007

ABAP Developer

- Developing new reports which helped in the separation of companies.
- Developing batch input programs for Data Migration.
- Creating new software solutions and modified existing code to address issues.

ELSOP Consulting Group – Noe 2000 – Jun 2001

ABAP Developer, COBOL Developer

- Planning, Scheduling and Implementing software maintenance requirements and updates in SAP System.
- Modifying and Extending an existing invoicing software using COBOL Language.

Chatzigeorgiou Group – Noe 1999 – Noe 2000

COBOL Developer

- Modifying and Extending an existing invoicing software using COBOL Language.

1Proton Ltd – 2001

ABAP Developer

- Developing new reports on IBM Project.

Mysoft IT Solutions – 2001 – 2008

COBOL Developer

Computer Program Schools –1996 – 1998

Hardware and Software Support, Instructor, User Training, Sales

- Installation, Maintenance, Update and Support the computer room.
- Application of Commercial Management "Singular Manager".
- COBOL Language.

Minisystems S.A. – Noe 1990 – Jun 1993

- Hardware and Software Issues.
- User Training.

Education	
MBA Banking, Accounting and Financial Hellenic Open University & University of Nicosia	2018
Bachelor of Science (BSc) Computer Science Hellenic Open University	2013
Seminars / Training	
SAP Hellas	
• Certificate Development Consultant – ABAP/4 Academy	2002
• SAP Solution SD Academy – Order Fulfilment I,II,III	2005
• TAW12 ABAP Workbench Concepts	2009
• SAP SQL Reporting	2010
REAL CONSULTING Integration & Operation S.A.	
• SAP Basis Training	
• SAP Business Warehouse (BW)	
OIKONOMOTEXNIKH SEMINARS S.A.	
• SAP Automated Posting Tools	2019
• Advanced SAP SD	2019
• SAP ABAP XML	2020
VELLUM Global Educational Services	
• International Diploma in IT Skills Proficiency – MS-Office Advance Excel & Powerpoint 2010	2013
• Vellum Certified IT Project Manager	2020
INFOLAB	
• Project Management Fundamentals	2012
• Agile Project Management	2014
• Microsoft Power BI for Business Users	2018
• Analysing Data with Power BI	2019
KEMOS – EMEL Schools	
• Certified Computerised Accountant	1990
• Certified Software Developer	1991
• Certified Application Analyst	1993
National Centre for Public Administration and Local Government	
• PHP & HTML	2014
• JOOMLA	2015
• MS-Project 2016	2016
• ORACLE	2017
National and Kapodistrian University of Athens	
• Education of Adult Educators	2018